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No. Question Answer 

1 

According to the requirements of the bidding documents, 
we need to prepare a construction method report. There 
are no drawings and technical requirements in the bidding 
documents. Could you please provide drawings or 
provide some explanations? For example, in the project 
work scope list, projects 2 and 8, whether it is a steel 
structure house, how many layers of each building, and 
whether there is a special structural design inside? 

At this stage, contractors are only required to submit a general, 
high-level project implementation methodology within the 
project duration. 

2 

In Section II. Specific Prequalification Data (SPD) of the 
Prequalification Document, IC14.2 states, "As an addition 
to the original application document, the number of copies 
requested is: five (5) copies." However, IC 16.2 further 
mentions, "All applications should be sent to info@hs-
gp.com." Therefore, how should we submit our tender 
documents? Should they be in physical form or electronic 
form? And if in electronic form, how should we submit the 
five copies? 

All applications should be submitted only electronically to 
info@hs-gp.com. 

3 

We kindly request confirmation on the submission method 
for bid documents (hard copy or electronic). Should a 
physical submission be mandatory, please specify the 
delivery address and any required markings/sealing 
details for the package. 

Same as point 2  

4 

In order to ensure that the bidder meets the requirements 
for eligibility, we would be grateful if you could provide 
Eligibility Rules for the Provision of Goods, Works, and 
services under Contracts Financed by the ADFD and 
confirm whether the submission of the bidder`s business 
license is sufficient to respond to the relevant requirements 

The submission of the bidder's business license in addition to 
any official documents and records proving the eligibility is 
sufficient to meet the eligibility requirements. 
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5 

According to IC9.1, the documents and components of 
these documents must, as applicable, be dated, initialed, 
stamped, and signed by the candidate. Please clarify 
whether the bid documents should be stamped and signed 
in the location specified above the application form with 
initial on each page, or each page of the bid documents 
needs to be stamped and signed. 

Each page of the bid documents must be dated stamped and 
signed . 


